
I CITY OF STORY CITY 

1913 Herschell-Spillman Carousel 

504 Broad Street 
Story City, IA 50248 

515.733.2121 
www.cityo6,torycity.org 

COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 1, 2021 - 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS - SECOND FLOOR 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL, 7:00 P.M.

II. APPROVE/AMEND THE AGENDA

Ill. APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 15, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

IV. CITIZEN APPEARANCE:
A)

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A) Proposed Sale of City Owned Real Estate to Kirchner Properties

Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA
B) 

VI. LEGAL ITEMS:
A) Resolution No. 21-19 - Approving First Amendment to Timberland

Ridge Control Agreement and Authorizing Mayor and City Clerk
to Execute Same

B) Resolution No. 21-20 - Approving the Sale of City-Owned Real
Estate to Kirchner Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA

C) Resolution No. 21-21 - Approving Executed Deed to Kirchner
Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA

D) Resolution No. 21-22- Approving Economic Development Agreement
with Kirchner Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA

E) Resolution No. 21-23 - Approving and Accepting the Final Plat of
1-35 Business PARK Subdivision Fifth Addition to Story City,
Story County, Iowa

F) Resolution No. 21-24 - Setting a Public Hearing on the Proposed
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget for March 15, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

G) Ordinance No. 309 - Amending Chapter 62 of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Story City, Iowa to Prohibit Excessive
Motor Vehicle Noise, Final Reading







STORY CITY, IOWA February 15, 2021 

Mayor Jensen called the council meeting to order on Monday, February 1, 2021, at 7:00 
pm in City Hall. 

Present: Mayor Jensen, Administrator Jackson, A ttorney Larson 
Council Members: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, O'Connor, and Sporleder 
Absent: None 

A lso Present: Dave Loupee; Justin Strom, CGA Engineer; Tyler Frederickson 

Motion by Ostrem, seconded by O'Connor, to approve the agenda. 
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, O'Connor, and Sporleder 
Nay: None 
Motion Carried. 

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Solberg, to approve the February I, 2021 regular 
meeting minutes. 
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, O'Connor, and Sporleder 
Nay: None 
Motion Carried. 

CITIZEN APPEARANCE 

Dave Loupee asked a question about whether the senior center would open for 
reservations soon. There was general discussion about May, but with restrictions and the 
possibility that could change. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A) Proposed Maximum Property Tax Dollars to Certify for Levy for
the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget
With no public comment, Mayor Jensen closed the public hearing.

B) Proposed Loan Agreement in a Principal Amount Not to Exceed
$50,000 for Acquisition of a Vehicle and Equipment for Police
Department.
With no public comment, Mayor Jensen closed the public hearing.

C) Proposed Establishment of the Timberland Ridge Connection Fee
District
With no public comment, Mayor Jensen closed the public hearing.











Herschell-Spillman Carousel 

CITY OF STORY CITY 
504 Broad Street 

Story City, IA 50248 
515.733.2121 

www.cityofstorycity.org 

To: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator r�
Re: Resolution No. 21-19 - Approving Amendment

to Control Agreement for Timberland Ridge Subdivision
Date: March 1, 2021

Presented for Mayor and City Council consideration is Resolution No. 21-19 for
the purpose of approving an amendment to the Control Agreement between the
City and Woodland Farms as it pertains to the Timberland Ridge Subdivision.

The City Council, at its May 4, 2020, meeting, approved a Control Agreement as
part of the Timberland Ridge Subdivision. Fairview Development LLC (the
developer), was required to construct and install certain infrastructure and other
improvements as part of the subdivision.

Typically, lots cannot be sold until the public infrastructure has been completed
and the Final Plat approved by the City Council. However, Fairview Development
requested approval of the Final Plat prior to the construction of the infrastructure
and other improvements. Therefore, a proposed "Control Agreement" to secure the
public improvements was approved by the City Council. The developer secured a
loan in the amount of$997,383 that the developer had no right to draw on without
prior written approval from the city. In essence, money was set-aside in case the
developer defaulted and failed to construct the infrastructure and improvements
and the city was required to do so.

The infrastructure and improvements have been substantially completed and all
that remains is an estimated $68,600. The proposed amendment would reduce the
set-aside loan amount from $997,383 to $68,600.











CITY OF STORY CITY 
504 Broad Street 

Story City, IA 50248 
515.733.2121 

www.cityo(storycity.org 

o: The Honorable Mayor & City Council .,. 

rom: Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator ,,-f'\ 
e: Kirchner Properties Belleville-NOTS Logistics 

ate: March 1, 2021 

resented for Mayor and City Council consideration are Resolutions No. 21-20, 

1-21, and 21-22 as it pertains to the sale land and development agreement with

irchner Properties Belleville - NOTS Logistics.

esolution No. 21-20 approves to the sale of approximately 10.93 acres of land to 

irchner Properties Belleville - NOTS Logistics - for $275,000 and Resolution 

o. 21-21 approves the executed deed and delivery of same.

esolution No. 21-22 approved the Development Agreement between the City and 

irchner. The terms of the agreement are outlined as follows: 

► City agrees to make an economic development grant to the company

in the amount of $275,000.

► The City agrees to grant a 5-year tax abatement as follows:

75%, 60%, 45%, 30%, and 15% on the actual value added by the

improvements.

► Developer agrees to construct a 72,000 square foot building.

Construction to begin by May 1st and completed by December 31 st•

OTS Logistics is a second generation company owned by the Kirchner family 

d is headquartered in Nashville, IL. They own and operate approximately four 

illion square feet of warehouse and distribution facilities in Illinois, Kentucky, 

d Georgia. 



Date: February 12, 2021 

Mayor Mike Jensen and City Council Members 
Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator 
504 Broad Street 
Story City, Iowa 50248 

Re: Interstate 35 Business Park in Story City, IA 

KPNA Property Management 

12578 State Rt 127 

Nashville, IL 62263 

Kirchner Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA would like to purchase a 11 +/- acre parcel 
oo the city-owned land in the Interstate 35 Business Park in Story City, IA. 

The 11 +/- acre parcel is located at the intersection of Rich Olive Street and Precisions 
Parkway as shown in Attachment A would be purchased by KPNA for $275,000. 

KPNA, headquartered in Nashville, IL proposes to construct an initial 72,000 square foot 
building to be used as a warehouse and distribution facility by NOTS Logistics. 

The City's incentives would include an economic grant in the amount of $275,000 and a 
tax abatement based on the following (Year 1 • 75%, Year 2 - 60%, Year 3 - 45%, Year 4 -
30%, and Year 5 • 15%) on the 11 +/- acre parcel and on the building. 

This would be contingent upon KPNA being able to obtain all of the other required 
approvals, including but not limited to the Economic Grant, Development Agreement, 
Site Plan and Building Permit etc. 

Please review and let me know if this would meet your approval. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

:ttLL 
And�chner 
Manager 
618-478-5354 att.A 





The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ____ _ 

who moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-20 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALE OF CITY-OWNED REAL ESTATE TO 

KIRCHNER PROPERTIES BELLEVILLE, LLC D/B/ A KPNA 

WHEREAS, the City of Story City, Iowa ("the City") is the fee owner of real estate 

described as follows ("the Real Estate"): 

Parcel "B" located in Lot 4, 1-35 Business Park Subdivision Fourth Addition to Story City 

located in the Southeast¼ of Section 7, Township 85 North, Range 23 West of the 5th P.M., 

Story County, Iowa; EXCEPT the West 150 feet thereof; 

AND 

The West 185 feet of the South 575 feet of the Southwest ¼ of the Southwest¼ of Section 

8, Township 85 North, Range 23 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, Iowa; containing 

10.93 acres. 

(The above-described real estate will be known in the future as Lot 2, 1-35 Business Park 

Subdivision Fifth Addition to Story City, Story County, Iowa, and may be conveyed under 

that description). 

AND WHEREAS, the City proposes to sell and convey the Real Estate to Kirchner 

Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA ("the Developer") for the sale price of $275,000.00, for 

use by the Developer in building a structure to be used to expand the Developer's business in 

Iowa. 

AND WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the aforesaid proposed sale on March 1, 

2021, upon proper published notice as required by Sections 364. 7 and 362.3 of the Iowa Code, 

with no objections being heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the sale and conveyance of the Real Estate 

as aforesaid is hereby approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk of the City are hereby authorized 

and directed to execute a Warranty Deed conveying the Real Estate to the Developer, said Deed 

to be approved and the delivery of same authorized by further Resolution of this Council, as 

required by Section 569. 7 of the Iowa Code. 





The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ____ _ 

who moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-21 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING EXECUTED DEED TO KIRCHNER PROPERTIES 

BELLEVILLE, LLC D/B/A KPNA AND AUTHORIZING DELIVERY OF SAME TO 

SAID GRANTEE 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Story City, Iowa, in Resolution No. 21-20, 

previously authorized and directed the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Warranty Deed 

conveying real estate described as follows to Kirchner Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA: 

Parcel "B" located in Lot 4, 1-35 Business Park Subdivision Fourth Addition to Story City 

located in the Southeast¼ of Section 7, Township 8S North, Range 23 West of the 5th P.M., 

Story County, Iowa; EXCEPT the West 150 feet thereof; 

AND 

The West 185 feet of the South 57S feet of the Southwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of Section 

8, Township 85 North, Range 23 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, Iowa; containing 

10.93 acres. 

(The above-described real estate will be known in the future as Lot 2, 1-35 Business Park 

Subdivision Fifth Addition to Story City, Story County, Iowa, and may be conveyed under 

that description). 

AND WHEREAS, said Deed has now been executed, pursuant to the authority of said 

Resolution No. 21-20, and a copy of same is attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A", and by this 

reference made a part hereof. 

AND WHEREAS, Section 569.7 of the Iowa Code requires that said executed Deed be 

approved by the City Council before delivery. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that said Deed executed pursuant to the 

authority of Resolution No. 21-20 of this Council is hereby approved, and the Mayor and/or 

City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to deliver said Deed to Kirchner Properties 

Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA, upon receipt of the purchase price as described in said Resolution 
No. 21-20. 





The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ____ _, 

who moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-22 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH 

KIRCHNER PROPERTIES BELLEVILLE, LLC D/B/A KPNA 

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Iowa Code ("Chapter 1 SA") declares that economic 

development is a public purpose for which a City may provide grants, loans, guarantees and 

other financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons or entities; 

AND WHEREAS, Chapter 15A requires that before public funds are used for grants, 

loans or other financial assistance, a city council must determine that a public purpose will 

reasonably be accomplished by the dispensing or use of those funds. 

AND WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Story City, Iowa believes a grant of 

public funds should be made to Kirchner Properties Belleville, LLC d/b/a KPNA ("the 

Developer"), in the form of an economic development grant in the amount of $275,000.00, and 

said Council proposes to enter into a "Development Agreement" with the Developer, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Story City, 

Iowa, as follows: 

1. The Council finds that a public purpose will reasonably be accomplished by making the

proposed grant to the Developer, considering these factors:

a) The proposed grant will add diversity to or will generate new opportunities for the

Story City and Iowa economies.

b) The proposed development may attract, retain, or expand a business that produces

exports or import substitutes.

c) The proposed grant will generate public gains and benefits which are warranted in

comparison to the amount of the proposed grant.

d) The Developer's use of the proposed grant will not generate any solid or hazardous

wastes, and the Developer has certified that they have not violated any federal or state

environmental protection statute, regulation or rule within the previous five years, all

in compliance with Section ISA.1(3) of the Iowa Code.

2. Said Development Agreement is hereby approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are

hereby authorized to execute same on behalf of the City of Story City.











The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ________ _ 

who moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-23 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT OF 1-35 

BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION FIFTH ADDITION TO STORY CITY, STORY 

COUNTY,IOWA 

WHEREAS, the City of Story City, Iowa is the proprietor and sole record fee title owner 

of the following-described real estate: 

1-35 BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION FIFTH ADDITION TO STORY CITY LOCATED IN
PARCEL "A" AND PARCEL "B" IN LOT 4 OF 1-35 BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION
FOURTH ADDITION IN THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., STORY
COUNTY, IOWA, AND ALSO LOCATED IN A P  ART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH, RANGE 23
WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., STORY COUNTY, IOWA. MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., STORY
COUNTY, IOWA, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF 1-35
BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION FOURTH ADDITION RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 2013-00008457 IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, STORY COUNTY, IOWA;
THENCE, S89°19'59"W 1312.81' ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,
STORY COUNTY, IOWA, THENCE S89° l 8'04"W 209.82' CONTINUING ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4;
THENCE, N0°41'22"W 594.76' ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4 TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE, S89°57'32"E 1530.37' ALONG THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4;
THENCE, N0°04'04"E 462.11' ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID I-35 BUSINESS PARK
SUBDIVISION 4TH ADDITION TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1-35
BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION 4TH ADDITION, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF A CERTAIN PARCEL "A", RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2009-
00002175 IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, STORY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE,
S89°57'32"E 570.43' ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL "A" TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL "A"; THENCE, S89°57'32"E 750.77' TO THE
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 8; THENCE, S0°02'52"W 1021.24' ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE, S89°19'10"W 1321.67' ALONG THE SOUTH







I 

! 
i
• 
i 
ii 
i 

t 
! 

I 
I· 
I 

i 

FINAL PLAT 

1-35 BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION - 5TH ADDITION

STORY CITY, STORY COUNTY, IOWA 

DESCRIPTION 

lo35 BUSINE$$ PMKSU80MSION Fll'1H AD0ITION TO STORY CITY I.CCATa) IN PMCEL .... AND PAIICEL 'II" 
"' LOT• OF lo35 BUSINESS PARK SU80MSION FOURTH AD0lll0H IN THE SOUT>t IW.I' OF THE sounEA.ST 
OUARTel OFSECTION7. lOWNSHP85 NOIITH. IWIG£23WESTOF TtlESIMP.M..STORYCOUNTY, IOW ... 
AHll Al$O U:,C,,.Ta> IN .. PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUAIITEI' OF THE SOUIHWEST 0UNITcR OF SECT10N 8. 
T'OWNSHIP85NORT!t. IW«lE 23 WESTOFTHE5™ P.M,.STORYCOUNTY, IOWA. lll0AE PARTICl.UALY 
DESCIIIIBl I'S FOIUMS: _ .. TltlE SOUTHWESTCOIUEA OF SECT10N8, � 85 NOIITH. 
RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 51H P .M.. STORY COUNTY, IOW ... AUlO IIEJNG THE S0I/THE.-sT CORNER OF LOT• 
OF lo35 IIUSINE$$ PARK$.l!IJMSION F()URTM A00ITl0N AECOIIDED l'SINSTAUMEPfl NO. 201-7 IN 
TtlE OFl'ICI! OF THE R£COA0ER, STORY COUNTY. IOWA: 1WENCE. SIIMftll'W 1312.111" ALONG THE SOUT>t 
UNE OF SM> LOT• TO lHE SOUTHEAST C0ANEII OF lHE SOUTHWEST ClUNITcR OF THE SCll/THWT 
CUA.RTEll OF SECTION 7. TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH. RANGE 23 WEST OF THE 5TH P JI., STORY COUNTY. IOWA, 
THENCE SM"Ul'IM'W 2011.82' OONTINUING Al.ONO THE SOVTH LINE OF SAID LOT• TO THE SOUTHWEST 
C0AHER OF 5'0IO LOT•: THENCE. Nll"41'22'W-l'II' ALOIIG THE WEST UNeOF SAID LOT• TO TtlE 
NOA1llWESTCOANEA OF SAID LOT 4: TIIENCE. Sll9'S7'3'l'E 1530.37' ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SM> LOT• 
TO THE -™EA.ST CORNEA OF SAID LOT•: THEHC£. --I 1° ALONG TtlE EASTUNE OF SAi) 1-35 
IIUSINE$$ PAAKSU80MSION4TH A00ITl0N TO THE� C0ANEA OFSAID 1-35 IIUSINESSPARK 
IIU8DMSl0N 4lH ADDITION. AUlO BEING TtlE SOUTHWESTCOANER OF A CERTAIN PAACEL "A". AEC0ADED 
1'S """1IUIENTN0. -175 INTHE 0FACE OF THE AECOAOE11. STORYCOUNTY. IOWA: THENCE. 
S811'$7'32'£ $70.43" ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF SAID PAIICEI. "A' TO THE SOUTHEAST COflNBI OF SAIi> 
PARCEL •A� THENCE. S8ll'S1'32'E 750.77" TO lHE EAST LINE OF THE SOUIHWEST QUAIITEI' OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 0UNITcR OF SAID SECT10N 8; THENCE. $IIW'$2'W 1021.2<' AL0NG SAID EAST UNE TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF lHE SOUIHW!ST OUNITER OF THE SOUTHWEST 0UARl6I OF SAID SECTION 8; 
Tl1ENCE. S811'11MO'W 1321.61' ALONO THE SOUT>t LINE OF 1llE SOUTHWEST atJNllcR OF THE SOUTHWEST 
CUA.RTEll OF SAID SECT10N 8 TO THE POINT Of BEB1NN1NO. CONT- 51.74 ACAE$. SUBJECT TO 
EASEMENTS AHll Re$TRIC110NS OF AECOAD, IF N(Y. 

@IOWA
ONECA11,.. 

��!.'!! 1-.!l 

I; 

ii. 

VICINITY MAP 
HOT10-. 

ZONE INFORMATION; 

� 
FflOHTYAJIIO:IO' 
$Cl(YMQW 

ICMY�fl/ 

ADDRESS 
�mv 
.., _ _.._,. 
STOlll'fCfT'W',K)WAJQM 
$l$,-�121 

OWNER OF RECORD 
CPYOF8TORYart and 
ITOR'I" CrrY ECCJQIC OflDWIW, U.C 

STORMWATER RUNOFF MANAGMENT 
THE�� l!AOHU)l�R 
�FORMUTM)'hCC,IT'Y'$S'OAIIWAt'Ol 
-OOCOWQ 

ENGINEER ANO SURVEYOR 

JUS'nNSTN>M. P.L.lt414lt 
TRA\IS A. STIW� "-8 f171liZ 

CllyolSloryClly -

;;;;;;. -

.. I ' 
____ ,,,_ 

� .... .__,.,...._ .. �,,, .. 

�----..------------

=-::::::;;;;;;;.: -35 BUSINFSS PARK SUBDMSION FIFTH ADDITTOI 
, = �:!'.= STORY CITY, STORY COIJN!Y, IOWA FINAL PLAT 









The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ______ ....., 
who moved its adoption. 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-24 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF STORY CITY, IOWA. 

WHEREAS, the State of Iowa requires cities within the state to hold a public 
hearing prior to certifying the budget for the next fiscal year, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Story City, Iowa, wishes to comply with the guidelines 
set forth by the State of Iowa, and 

WHEREAS, a proposed Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget has been prepared for 
discussion and further action, and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate and necessary for the City Council to hold a public 
hearing on said amended budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a public hearing on the proposed 
budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22 will be held at the City Hall in Story City, Iowa, at 7:00 
o'clock P.M. on the 15th day of March, 2021, and anyone interested may appear at said 
time and place to receive information about and express their opinions concerning said 
amended budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall cause Notice of said 
hearing to be published, as required by law. 

This motion was seconded by Councilperson ______ and, upon roll call, 
was carried by an aye and nay vote, as follows: 

AYE: 
----------------------------

NAY: __________________________ _ 

ABSENT: _______________________ _ 

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution duly adopted the 1st day of 
March, 2021. 

ATTEST:. _________ _ 
Mike Jensen, Mayor Heather Slifka, City Clerk 





STORY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

508 BROAD STREET 
STORY CITY, tOWA 50248 

To: 
From: 
Re: 
Date: 

Story City Mayor, City Council, and City Administrator 
Matt L. Sporleder, Police Chief 
Ordinance Proposal 
January 28, 2021 

Telephone 515-733-2646 
Fax 515-733-2460 

The police department has received repeated complaints from several citizens about 
disturbances from vehicles with loud radios and exhaust. This has been occurring for 
over a year. This noise causes disturbances through all times of day and night and it is 
usually the same people identified as the source of excessive noise in the majority of 
complaints. We have received no cooperation from those people to adjust their behavior. 

There are legal limitations on enforcing solutions to the complaints due to a lack of 
applicable law or ordinance to back it up. In the past, we would have leaned on the 
clause under the state statute of disorderly conduct which refers to the act of making 
--1oud and raucous noise in the vicinity of any residence or public building which causes 
unreasonable distress to the occupants thereof:' In September 20 I 9. courts have ruled 
that portion of the law as unconstitutionally vague. and we are no longer able to charge 
people under that provision. The State of Iowa has not fixed the la\V. but there is a push 
to have it examined in this legislative year. 

It has been frustrating for om officers lo tell people that we cannot do anything about 
their complaints. I am asking for the adoption of this code so officers have another tool 
to remedy this issue. 



ORDINANCE NO. 309 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 62 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF STORY CITY, IOWA TO PROHIBIT EXCESSIVE MOTOR VEHICLE 

NOISE 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE INCORPORATED CITY OF STORY 
CITY, IOWA: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 62 of the Story City Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by 

adding new section 08, as follows: 

62.08 EXCESSIVE MOTOR VEHICLE NOISE. No person shall operate any motor 
vehicle in any manner which causes excessive motor vehicle noise, which, for the purpose of this 
section, is defined as that level or degree of noise caused by or arising from a motor vehicle 
which exceeds that which is customary, necessary or reasonable under the existing circumstances 
and includes but is not limited to excessive motor vehicle noise caused by squealing or spinning 
tires, operation of defective or non-factory original equipment type exhaust systems or their 
component parts, unnecessary horn honking not required by law or high volume operation of a 
motor vehicle's radio, tape or CD payer or Citizen's Band sound system. 

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the 

provisions of this ordinance are hereby specifically repealed. 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or 

part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall 

not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not 

adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
its adoption by the City Council and publication thereof as provided by law. 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 1 51 day of March, 2021. 

ATTEST: __________ _ 
Mike Jensen, Mayor Heather Slifka, City Clerk 





1913 Herschell-Spillman Carousel 

CITY OF STORY CITY 
504 Broad Street 

Story City, IA 50248 
515.733.2121 

www.cityofstorycity.org 

o: The Honorable Mayor & City Council c. 

rom: Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator '/(f.Y\ 
Ordinance No. 310 - Establishment of the 

Timberland Ridge Connection Fee District 

ate: March 1, 2021 

resented for Mayor and City Council consideration is Ordinance No. 310 for the 

urpose of establishing the Timberland Ridge Connection Fee District. 

ursuant to the terms of the Development Agreement between the City and 

airview Development for the Timberland Ridge Subdivision, the City agreed to 

onsider the establishment of a sanitary sewer connection fee district so that that 

e developer could recover costs incurred for the extension of the sanitary sewer 

o the Timberland Ridge Subdivision.

e purpose of this district is to establish sanitary sewer connection charges for 

roperties within the district so that the developer can recover costs from property 

owners who connect to the sanitary sewer main. Typically, a connection fee is paid 

hen a property is developed and sanitary sewer plans are developed to serve a 

ew subdivision. Current residents will also have to pay the fee if they decide to 

bandon their septic systems and connect to the City sanitary sewer system. Since 

he developer incurred the cost of extending the sanitary sewer main, the 

onnection fee will be paid to the developer. 























Herschell-Spillman Carousel 

CITY OF STORY CITY 
504 Broad Street 

Story City, IA 50248 
515.733.2121 

www.cityofstorycity.org 

To: The Honorable Mayor & City Council
From: Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator �
Re: Ordinances No. 311 and 312

Proposed Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates
Date: March 1, 2021

Presented for Mayor and City Council are proposed Ordinances No. 311 (water)
and No. 312 (sewer) for the purpose of increasing water and sewer rates.

Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates
Water has a current base rate of$18.89 and a unit charge rate of$2.81. In order to
finance operational, maintenance, and capital requirements, the Iowa Rural Water
Association suggested a targeted rate of $3.52. It is recommended that beginning in
2021 and through 2024, the unit rate be increased by .20 cents annually. It is
recommended this be implemented with the November billing. The base rate
would continue to automatically increase by 3 percent (3%) or an amount equal to
the increase in the Consumer Price Index, whichever is less.

Wastewater has a current base rate of $20.27 and a unit charge rate of $1.65. The
Iowa Rural Water Association identified a preliminary targeted suggested unit
charge rate of$5.90 in order to finance the revenue bond. It is recommended that,
beginning in 2021 and through 2025, the unit rate be increased by .85 cents
annually. It is recommended this be implemented with the May billing. Revenues
generated prior to bond payments would go toward the cost of the new wastewater
treatment plant or other wastewater capital and maintenance requirements. This
step rate increase approach is similar to what the city did for construction of the
water treatment plant. The base rate would continue to automatically increase by 3
percent (3%) or an amount equal to the increase in the Consumer Price Index,
whichever is less.









ORDINANCE NO. 311 

AN ORDntANCB :INCREASING WATER SERVICE RATES BY AMENDING SECTION 
92.02 OF TllB CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STORY CITY, IOWA. 

BB IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE INCORPORATED CITY OF 
STORY CITY, IOWA: 

SECTION 1. Section 02 of Chapter 92 of the Story City Code 

of ordinances (Section 92.02) is hereby repealed in its entirety 

and replaced with the following: 

------------------------------------------------------------------

92.02 RATES FOR SERVICE. Water service shall be furnished at 
the following monthly rates within the City: 

1. Base Rate (Minimum Bill). Each customer shall pay a base
rate of $18.89 per month. Consumers with yard meters shall pay an 
additional base rate of $5.46 per month for each yard meter. 

2. Usage Rate. In addition to the base rate, each customer
shall pay for water used at the rate of $2.81 for any amount up to 
100 cubic feet and $2.81 per 100 cubic feet for amounts over 100 
cubic feet, prorated to the actual amount used. This usage rate 
shall increase by $0.20 per 100 cubic feet beginning with the 
November 2021 billing, and an additional $0.20 each November in 
the years 2022, 2023 and 2024. 

The Base Rate shall automatically increase by 3 percent (3%) or an 
amount equal to the increase in the Consumer Price Index, 
whichever increase is less, at the November billing each year. 

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances 

in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 

specifically repealed. 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision 

or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity 

of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part 

thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 







ORDINANCB NO. 312 

AN ORDINANCE INCREASING SBWER SBRVICB RATES BY AMENDING SBCTION 
99.07 or THI CODB OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STORY CITY, IOWA. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE INCORPORATED CITY OF 
STORY CITY, IOWA: 

SECTION 1. Section 07 of Chapter 99 of the Story City Code 

of Ordinances (Section 99.07) is hereby repealed in its entirety 

and replaced with the following: 

------------------------------------------------------------------

99.07 MINIMUM CHARGE. The minimum charge per month per user 
shall be $20.27. The total minimum charge shall be paid by the 
user responsible for the meter. This minimum charge shall 
automatically increase by 3 percent (3%) or an amount equal to the 
increase in the consumer Price Index, whichever increase is lees, 
with the May billing each year. 

In addition, each user responsible for a meter (except as provided 
in Section 99.08) shall pay a user charge rate for operation and 
maintenance including replacement of $1.65 per 100 cubic feet of 
water as determined in the preceding section. Beginning with the 
May billing in 2021, this user charge rate shall increase by $0.85 
annually each year through the May billing in 202s. 

------------------------------------------------------------------

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances 

in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 

specifically repealed. 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision 

or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity 

of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part 

thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This Ordinance shall be in• 

effect from and after its adoption by the City Council and 

publication thereof as provided by law. 







Demo/Removal Old Playground $7,000 
Shelter Relocation $14,000 

New Trails $34,000 
SC Pavement Area $20,000 

Playground Surfacing (Rubber) $134,000 
Playground Equipment $194,000 

0 

Contingencies $34,900 

Total Construction Estimate $535,900 
Engineering/Construction Adm in. $89,1 00 ===-------=---:=-::--�

� MSA 
Total Capital Estimate $625,000













CITY OF STORY CITY 
504 Broad Street 

Story City, IA 50248 
515.733.2121 

www.cityofstorycity.org 

To: The Honorable Mayor & City Council 

From: Randy Martindale, Water & Wastewater Superintendent 

Re: Request Authorization to Slip Line Grove Street 

Date: March 1, 2021 

Grove Street sanitary sewer is in need of slip-lining. After televising this line, 

Accujet determined this line is in very poor condition. Grove St sanitary services 

the entire North side of town from Grand over to Forrest. This line needs to be 

slip-lined because if it fails it will cause a back-up of service to this entire area. 

Slip-lining is a better than replacing due to the depth of the line and the location 

which would interfere with school use of Grove St. We can do the slip-lining with 

minimal disruption of the road. The estimated cost is $41,000. The length of the 

project is 1057ft, at an estimated cost of 38.00 dollars a foot. This is a 12inch line. 

If this is not done, the next step will be to dig the line-up after it fails and causes 

major property damage. 

Thank You-



A llcant 
License Application ( LE0003005 

Name of Applicant: CASEY'S MARKETING 

Name of Business (OBA): CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #2490

Address of Premises: 1625 E BROAD ST 

City Story City County: filQ.ry 

Business (515) 733-2612 

Mailing PO BOX3001 

City ANKNEY 

Contact Person 

State 1A 

Name JESSCIA FISHER-COMSTOCK, STORE OPERATIONS 

Zip: 50248 

Zip: 5.0.02.1 

Phone: (515} 446-6404 Email JESSICA.FISHER@CASEYS.COM 

Classification Class E Liguor License (LE) 

Term:12 months 

Effective Date: 04/01/2021 

Expiration Date: 03/31/2022 

Privileges: 

Class B Wine Permit 

Class c Beer Permit (Carryout Beer) 

Class E Liguor License (LE) 

Sunday Sales 

Status of Business 

Business Type: Publicly Traded Corporation 

Corporate ID Number: XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX 

Ownership 

42-0935283 CASEY'S GENERAL
C::TnDi:: It.Ir
First Name: 

City: 

Position: 

42-0935283

ANKENY 

OWNER 

o/o of Ownership: 100.00% 

JOHN SOUPENE 

First Name: 

City: 

Position: 

JOHN 

ANKENY 

VICE-PRESIDENT 

% of Ownership: MQ.% 

JULIA JACKOWSKI 

First Name: J.!.!..!...!A 

Last Name: CASEY'S GENERAL STORE, INC. 

State: Iowa 

U.S. Citizen: Yes 

Last Name: SOUPENE 

State: J.owa 

U.S. Citizen: Yes 

Last Name: JACKOWSKI 

Zip: 50021 

Zip: 50023 













\\ 
Building Permit Application 

City of Story City 504 Broad Street I 515-733-2121 

ProjectAddress: / J9 5 o�.,�,... J),..o><
Legal Description: 

, 
'a,:.1� ,-•• + hn1sh.tt1c1 

Project Description: -r��� "'fl .J...&(r, f"kcfnc.,4 Cl•i4'.4t. o,d·k��) 
1 

<ur:,...;.-�lf 

Select all that apply: 

Ooetached Single Family O Duplex 

0New O Addition 

Applicant: /4k 5p:-i"'l•• 

OAttached Single Family 

0 Detached Garage 

Address: / � 9S Oaccts�'l Df',-< 
City: S�-''1. Ci-k\_ 

, State: 1::.� 

0 Repair/Addition 

OAttached Garage 

D Finished Basement 

Bunfinished Basement 
Q0ther 

Email: l<Y,<-Spt-•'1\41. s@ ho�rl •<..G"'1 

Phone: SiS-:J.91· 993o

Valuation: ia,OOC) 

Note: The project valuation shall include total value of work, including materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, including 
electrical, gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the Building Official, the valuation is underestimated 
on the application, the final building permit valuation shall be set by Safe Building Compliance & Technology. 

lo) ll�llll\V/mj 
Ill FEB 1 t&21 JY) 

Lot of Tract Area: Zoning District: 

Front Yard Setback: 

Side Yard Setbacks: 

Rear Yard Setback: 

Off-Street Parking: 

I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application and state that the above Is true and correct. 

I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility to understand and comply with all city ordinances and state 

laws regulating building construction. 

Signature of Applicant: � .;;:3K /- Date: / -31- ;;Jo:21 

Applicant is: iiProperty Owner □Contractor 

DATE ISSUED:�/ 1/z..j PERMIT NUMBER:

APPROVED BY: �v...,.A--., 
PLEASE NOTE: 

Valuation: 
Building Permit Fee: 
Plan Review Fee: 
City Fees {WT/SW/BOA): 
Trade Permit Fees: 
Total: -5 J C'j Cl 5 PD ,-!,� /1.../ 

$.:J...I 5..l'/ 
$ 311,� 
$ 
$ 
$ 
S 3i CJ, E-2-

f.\ SAFE BUILDING

\ . � j 103 S 2ND STREf:I', POLK CITY, IA 50226 • T: 515-333·4161 • P: 516-864·0287 • SAFEBUILDINGIOWA.ORG 



Building Permit Application 

City of Story City 504 Broad Street I 515-733-2121 

Project Address: 103 West Broad St 

Legal Description: 

Project Description: Cold Storage Shed 

Select all that apply: 

Ooetached Single Family O Duplex 

�New □ Addition

0 Attached Single Family 

D Detached Garage 

0 Repaar/Add1t1on 

0Attached Garage 

0 Finished Basement 

□unfinished Basement
□other

Applicant: Jensen Builders, LTD 

Address: 2097 NE 60th Ave 

City: Des Moines State: IA .5o.3 L 2, 

Email: jime@jensenbuilders.com 

Phone: 515-570-4187 
Valuation: $259,000 

'lote: The project valuation shall include total value of work, including materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, including 
•lectrical, gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the Building Official, the valuation is underestimated
,n the application, the final building permit valuation shall be set by Safe Building Compliance & Technology.

Lot ofTract Area: 1,211,839 SF Zoning District: M2 

Front Yard Setback: 

Side Yard Setbacks: 482' West; 367' East 

Rear Yard Setback: 332' 

Off-Street Parking: 

I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application and state that the above is true and correct. 
I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility to understand and comply with all city ordinances and state 
laws regulating building construction. 

J. Ell' ti 
OigitallysignedbyJimElliott 

Signature of Applicant:_l_m ___ lO _______ o_a_te_: 2_0_21_.0_2_.0 _2 _oa_:o_s:_55_•_06_'o_o· __ Date: 2 ... 1"'"2 ... 12...,1'-------
Applicant is: □Property Owner El Contractor

DATE ISSUED:�-';-'l..\ PERMIT NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: iQ� Ad�-· 

PLEASE NOTE: 

1oJ m@m11w111m 
J FEB 1 2021 JJJ/ 

SAFE BUILDING BY: c.f. . ."�.{�.��� 

Valuation: 
Building Permit Fee: 
Plan Review Fee: 
City Fees (WT/SW/BOA): 
Trade Permit Fees: 
Total: $1,870.64 PD 7',} 11 / "-I

$ 259,300.00 

$ 1,133.72 

$ 736.92 

$ 

$ 

$ I 3'70. L'i 

103 S 2ND STREET, POLK CITY, IA 50226 • T: 515·333-4161 • F: 515·864·0287 • SAFEBUILDINGIOWA.ORG 



Residential Building Permit Application 

City of Story City 504 Broad Street I 515-733-2121

Project Address: 

Legal Description: 1\ 
Project Description: R�· OJ.1'1-\'\� Dwd.\\ 

Select all that apply: 
� Detached Sing e Family 
�New

0 Duplex 
□ Addition

0 Attached Srngle Family 

0 Detached Garage 

0 Repair/Addit,on 

'Rj'Attached Garage 

0 Finished Basement 

!{unfinished Basement 
O0ther 

Applicant: 

Address: �'5 7'5 N Ar.'l-eAv Phone: 6 \ S - q (Q � - 0 8''-t 7-
City: State. J:A 

Jote: The project valuation shall include total value of work, including matenals and labor, for which the permit is being issued, including 
lectrical, gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the Building Offlcial, the valuation 1s underestimated 
n the application, the final building permit valuation shall be set by Safe Building Compliance & Technology. 

Lot of Tract Area. 

Front Yard Setback: 

Side Yard Setbacks: 

Rear Yard Setback: 

Off-Street Parking: 

By signing below, the applicant understands and agrees to the following 

I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application and state that the above is true and correct. 
I also acknowledge that it is my responsibility to understand and comply with all city ordinances and state 
laws regulating building construction. 

Signature of Applicant: :k.ovtJ..-<. A - � Date, ;i.jto / ?--1
Applicant is: @Property Owner Jis{Contractor 

When signed and dated below, and total fees are paid, this becomes your approved permit. 

DATE ISSUED:JJd3/� ( PERMIT NUMBER: 

\PPROVED BY: 7t4J A I ,..1,--

'LEASE NOTE: 

Valuation: 
Building Permit Fee: 
Plan Review Fee: 
City Fees (WT/SW/BOA): 
Trade Permit Fees: 
Total: PD 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

•�
A
.i SAFE BUILDING

421 MAIN STREET, SLATER, IA 50244 • T: 515-333-4161 • F: 515·864·0287 • SAFEBUILD!NGIOWA.ORG �siiil!



Residential Tax Abatement Application 

City of i�1w City

Date: Jh 
504 Broad Street I 515-733-2121 

Provides tax abatement for five years on the first $75,000 of actual value added. 

Day Time Phone Number: 
5)5-J:3!-

Existing Property Use: � Residential D Commercial O Industrial O Vacant 

Proposed Property Use: (check two)� Residential O Commercial D Industrial D Vacantl;O Owner-Occupied 

Nature of Improvements: 0 New Construction � Addition D General Improvements 

specify, /(if,kn. oJ1li &u:K £my lldd,J-iom

Estimated or Actual Date of Completion: ____ S __ /L...!/....,3'-'lc..:1/---. _________________ _ 

Estimated of Actual Cost of Improvements: ___ /_1 .... 5;�� ........ '}2..__ ________________ _ 





RESIDENTIAL TAX ABATEMENT 
APPLICATIONFOR TAX ABATEMENT UNDER THE RESIDENTIAL URBAN REVITALIZATION PLAN FOR 

STORY CITY, IOWA 
Date Prior Approval for -------Approval oflmprovements Intended Improvements __ _ Completed __ 

Address of Property: \g. \ V \N \ ell \f\JtA� 
Legal Description: 1iYlW(X \oJAd 0ciUJL j.�t V\dd.

Title Holder or Contract Buyer:_\-\af(J(........,.u<.f...,,......--tk(w_,__· ___,_�_S_· ___________ _
Address ofOwner (if different than above):aK]0 r,J. �� 1Q,I\/A ji'\( '2.l/ �'t
Phone Number (to be reached during the day): CJ!c;- O\.u_�'1-
Existing Property Use: 
Proposed Property Use: (check two) 
Nature ofimprovements: 

1Jf%' Residential Commercial Industrial -:;,( Vacant--- ---
)(' Residential ___ Commercial ___ Industrial_----'Rental___ Owner-Occupied 

� New Construction �-Addition __ General Improvements 

Estimated or Actual Date of Completion; ,Au�<-,, T Z.-02... \

Estimated or Actllal Cost oflmprovements: _ __,.Q...__l_,__l�l)<-..:0:;._..0 ___________ _
I Tax Exemption Schedule is attached. 



City of Story City, IA 

Vendor Name 

Department: 1110 • POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TOOLS PLUS INDUSTRIES 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

MGMC 

COMPUTER EXPRESS 

PRO-VISION INC 

WINDSTREAM 

WELLMARK 

KEY COOPERATIVE 

CITY Of AMES 

MET LIFE SMALL BUS CNTR 

Department: 1150 • FIRE DEPARTMENT 

BlACK HILLS ENERGY 

POG 

WINDSTREAM 

MIDWEST BREATHING AIR 

NAPA OF STORY CITY 

AMERICAN RED CROSS 

ST CO FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC 

Department: 1160 • FIRST RESPONDERS 

KEY COOPERATIVE 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

MARY GREELEY MED CENTER 

Department: 1170 • BLDG INSPECTIONS 

SAFE BUILDING 

Department: 1190 • ANIMAL CONTROL 

HEARTLAND PET HOSPITAL 

Department: 2210 · STREET/ROADWAY MAINT 

BLACK HILLS ENERGY 

AWS SERVICE CENTER 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WINDSTREAM 

WELLMARK 

KEY COOPERATIVE 

AMY CRABBS 

MET LIFE SMALl BUS CNTR 

FARNSWORTH GROUP 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 

NAPA OF STORY CITY 

VAN WALL 

HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIP 

HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIP 

HALLETT MATERIALS 

HALLETT MATERIALS 

HALLETT MATERIALS 

AMES HYDRAULICS 

PREFERRED PEST MANAGEME 

PATTERSON AUTO 

2/25/2021 2: 11; 18 PM 

Description (Payable) 

FIRST AID KIT 

SERVICE 

FEBRUARY MEMBERSHIP 

COMPUTER MAINT/PO 

BODY CAMERAS 

SERVICE 

GROUP HEALTH/DENTAL INSU 

GAS 

MAINT FEE 

GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 

SERVICE 

DEPT PERSONNEi/iD CARD 

SERVICE 

SEMI ANNUAL AIR TEST 

SUPPLIES 

CPR TRAINING 

DUES 2021 

GAS 

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

EMT TRAINING 

BUILDING PERMITS 

IMPOUND FEES 

SERVICE 

GARBAGE SERVICE 

SERVICE 

SERVICE 

GROUP HEALTH/DENTAL INSU 

GAS 

MAILBOX REPAIRS 

GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 

PROF SERV/409 MARKET AVE 

SNOWBLOWER/KEYS 

SUPPLIES 

OJL/MOWER/BACKHOE REPAI 

LIGHTS/TOOLBOX 

PLOW SPRINGS 

SANO 

SANO 

SANO 

PLOW CYLINDER REPAIR 

FEBRUARY SERVICE 

TRUCK MAINT 

CLAIMS REGISTER REPORT 

By Segment (Select Below) 
Payable Dates 2/1/2021 - 2/28/2021 

Department 1110 • POLICE DEPARTMENT Totat: 

Department 1150 • FIRE DEPARTMENT Total: 

Department 1160 • FIRST RESPONDERS Total: 

Department 1170 • BLDG INSPECTIONS Total: 

Department 1190 • ANIMAL CONTROL Total: 

Amount 

94.41 

121.53 

37.80 

80.75 

3,713.09 

0.40 

1,855.58 

436.12 

2,255.47 

80.00 

8,675.15 

656.07 

8.00 

196.12 

6S8.66 

33.98 

512.00 

25.00 

2,089.83 

50.02 

288.37 

1,375.00 

1,713.39 

927.34 

927.34 

42.10 

42.10 

189.90 

18.00 

125.39 

142.08 

3,624.62 

1,286.02 

93.84 

48.00 

2,005.28 

66.69 

517.74 

4,193.83 

2,S94.00 

14.75 

217.21 

206.34 

656.43 

2S3.88 

45.00 

25.00 

Page 1 of 8 

















�MSA PRQJ ECT UPDATE [ A Review of MSA Projects in Your Community

City of Story City, IA 

CONTACT INFORMATION: 

Jason Miller/Andrew lnhelder/Justin Robinson/Dan Molini 

Phone: 515-964-1920 

JMiller@MSA-PS.com Alnhelder@MSA-PS.com 

JRobinson@MSA-PS.com DMolini@MSA-PS.com 

DATE: 

March 1, 2021 

STORY CITY WASTEWATER- PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF 
PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST: 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE: 

CHANGE ORDERS: 

CURRENT CONTRACT PRICE: 

STATUS: 

PROJECT UPDATE 

This project is to address the Phase 1 improvements 
identified in the Facility Plan. The proposed 
improvements include updates and replacement of 
the UV disinfection system. 

$1,085,000.00 (Base Bid) 
$88,000.00 (Bid Alternative #1) 
$1,173,000.00 (TOTAL) 

$1,050,637.00 

C0#1: -19,414.90 (APPROVED) 
C0#2: -6,079.16 (APPROVED) 

$1,025,142.94 

Weidner was off the project site during January. A 
construction progress meeting was held on February 
2nd with Weidner, MSA, and City staff 

�MSA 
Page 1 of 11 

hltps:1/msapms,,,v .sharopoint.corn'siles/SloryCitylowa/Share<I Oocument91Genetal/2021-03-01- S1ory City Project Upaate.docx 






















	Council Agenda
	February 15 Minutes
	Resolution 21-19
	Resolution 21-20
	Resolution 21-21
	Resolution 21-22
	Resolution 21-23
	Resolution 21-24
	Ordinance No. 309
	Ordinance No. 310
	Propsed Increase in Water/Wastewater Rates
	Ordinance No. 311
	Ordinance No. 312
	North Park Phase III
	Slip Line Grove Street
	Casey's Permit
	Building Permits
	Residential Building Permit
	Residential Tax Abatement App.
	Claims Register Report
	MSA Project Update - Wastewater



